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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Tan, Wilson-KL

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: 855909611SG,Our Ref: CC3/LCR1800/Kwb3,Accident involving Vehicle 

SLE 4753R  & SHB 7568C on 02/02/2018

Your ref: 855909611SG 

Our Ref: CC3/LCR1800/Kwb3 

 

Dear Wilson  

 

Accident involving Vehicle SLE 4753R  & SHB 7568C on 02/02/2018 
 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand, OID’s video, both vehicle turning 

towards same direction. CCTV shows OID already in the mist of turning ahead of TP. TP sped up and turned in front 

of OID causing the collision.  

 

As such, we intend to reject the claim. 

 

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim. 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Friday, 17 May, 2019 10:07 AM 

To: Tan, Wilson-KL <Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com> 

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Your ref: 855909611SG,Our Ref: CC3/LCR1800/Kwb3,Accident involving Vehicle SLE 4753R & SHB 7568C 

on 02/02/2018 

 

 

Your ref: 855909611SG 

Our Ref: CC3/LCR1800/Kwb3 

 

Dear Wilson  

 

Accident involving Vehicle SLE 4753R  & SHB 7568C on 02/02/2018 

 

We refer to the above matter. 
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Based on the accident report and accident scenario, is conflicting versions 

 

Kindly advise if there is any video footage(stated in GIA report) submitted by OI/OID to you good office. 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 29 April, 2019 5:52 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 11:33 AM 

To: 'Tan, Wilson-KL' <Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com> 

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February, 2018 2:49 PM 

To: 'Tan, Wilson-KL' <Wilson-KL.Tan@aig.com> 

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Your ref: 855909611SG,Our Ref: CC3/LCR1800/Kwb3,Accident involving Vehicle SLE 4753R & SHB 7568C on 

02/02/2018 

 

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

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


